10.

1.

AGENDA
CANFIELD CITY COUNCIL
November 2, 2022-5:30 P.M.

FRANCIS J. McLAUGHLIN MUNICIPAL BUILDING

Call to Order.

Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call: Quorum is Present - Meeting is in Session.
Proclamations & Presentations.

Approval of Minutes.

Reading of Communications.

Reports of Committees, Boards, Mayor’s Report, City Manager, Finance Director, Chief of Police,
Zoning Inspector and Public Works Superintendent.

Public questions from residents (or representative) related to the above referenced reports. Questions

may be limited to three (3) minutes.
Recognition of Persons Desiring to Appear Before Council.

OLD BUSINESS
Note: After each item is placed on the table for action, public comments from residents (or

representative) as to that business item are received. May be limited to three (3) minutes per person

and thirty (30) minutes total.

NEW BUSINESS
Note: After each item is placed on the table for action, public comments from residents (or

representative) as to that business item are received. May be limited to three (3) minutes per person

and thirty (30) minutes total

A. An Ordinance Authorizing the City Manager to Enter into a Multi-Year Asset Management
Professional Service Contract(s) with Veolia North America, LLC for the Engineering, Repair,
Sustainability, Water Quality Management, and Maintenance of Water Storage Tanks and
Appurtenant Facilities Owned, Operated, and Maintained by the City of Canfield, Ohio Water
Department.

Description:
Council was given a presentation on December 16, 2020 from Dan Fraum with Suez Advanced
Solutions on the maintenance of the city’s two water tanks. Since this time, a company called

Veolia North America, LLC has bought Suez Advanced Solutions. Everything remains the same,

as far as the service they provide. This is a program the City of Canfield would very much like to
implement.

Action Needed:

Consideration of an Ordinance Authorizing the City Manager to Enter into a Program for
Maintenance on the City of Canfield’s two water storage tanks.

Attachment(s):

An Ordinance Authorizing the City Manager to Enter into a Program for Maintenance on two water

storage tanks for the City of Canfield.



12.

13.

Presentation from December 2020 from Suez.

. A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager and City Engineer to File Application and to Execute

Contracts and Act as Chief Executive Officers for the Federal Emergency Management Agency
(“FEMA”) Funded Project, namely: The Overbrook Stormwater Project, and to Designate the
Finance Director as Chief Fiscal Officer for all Grant Documents for the Project and to Designate
MS Consultants, Inc. as the Project Manager and Declaring an Emergency.

Description: The mitigation project for the Overbrook Stormwater Project was awarded by FEMA.
The grant is in the amount of $448,786.80 with a local contribution of $49,865.20. The total cost of
the mitigation project is $498,652.00.

Action Needed: Approval of the Resolution Authorizing the City Manager and City Engineer to File
Application and to Execute Contracts for the Federal Emergency Management Agency (‘FEMA”)
funded project. Itis being passed as an emergency because the application date is before this
Resolution would become effective.

Attachment(s): The Resolution and the State-Local Grant Agreement.

Council Comments.

Adjournment



Introduced by:
First Reading:

ORDINANCE

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO
A MULTI-YEAR ASSET MANAGEMENT PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONTRACT(S) WITH
VEOLIA NORTH AMERICA, LLC FOR THE ENGINEERING, REPAIR, SUSTAINABILITY, WATER
QUALITY MANAGEMENT, AND MAINTENANCE OF WATER STORAGE TANKS AND
APPURTENANT FACILITIES OWNED, OPERATED, AND MAINTAINED BY THE CITY OF CANFIELD,
OHIO WATER DEPARTMENT.

WHEREAS, the City of Canfield owns and operates a water distribution system; and

WHEREAS, maintaining the tanks within the system is required; and

WHEREAS, Council desires to procced with this maintenance program.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CANFIELD, OHIO:

Section 1: The City Manager is hereby authorized and directed to enter into professional
service contract(s) for a multi-year asset management used for the engineering, repair, sustainability,
water quality management, and maintenance of water storage tanks and appurtenant facilities
owned, operated, and maintained by the City of Canfield, Ohio Water Department.

Section 2: That this Ordinance and all deliberations relating to the passage of this Ordinance

were held in open meetings of this Council, all pursuant to Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code
and Section 3.11 of the Charter of the Municipality of Canfield.

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

ATTEST:

CLERK OF COUNCIL

Certification of Publication

I, the undersigned Clerk of Council of the City of Canfield, hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance
was posted in a prominent place at the Municipal Building, Canfield, Ohio for seven continuous days,
to-wit:

CLERK OF COUNCIL

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

MUNICIPAL ATTORNEY



Introduced by:
First Reading:

CITY OF CANFIELD

RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER AND CITY ENGINEER TO FILE
APPLICATION AND TO EXECUTE CONTRACTS AND ACT AS CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICERS FOR THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (“FEMA”)
FUNDED PROJECT, NAMELY: THE OVERBROOK STORMWATER PROJECT, AND TO
DESIGNATE THE FINANCE DIRECTOR AS CHIEF FISCAL OFFICER FOR ALL GRANT
DOCUMENTS FOR THE PROJECT AND TO DESIGNATE MS CONSULTANTS, INC. AS
THE PROJECT MANAGER AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the City of Canfield hereby requests a grant in the amount of
$448,786.80 from the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) through the Ohio
Emergency Management Agency for the Overbrook Stormwater Project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of the City of
Canfield, Mahoning County, Ohio:

Section 1: That Charles Colucci, Acting City Manager and Stephen Preston
(MS Consultants, Inc), City Engineer are hereby authorized to execute for and in behalf of the City
of Canfield, a public entity established under the laws of the State of Ohio, this application and to
file it in the appropriate State office for the purpose of obtaining certain Federal financial assistance
under the Disaster Relief Act (Public Law 288, 23™ Congress) or otherwise available from the
President’s Disaster Relief Fund.

Section 2: That the City of Canfield, a public entity established under the laws of
the State of Ohio, hereby authorized its agent to provide to the State and to the Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA) for all matters pertaining to such Federal disaster assistance the
assurances and agreements as listed in the Grant Agreement.

Section 3: That the Finance Director is hereby designated as Chief Fiscal
Officer relative to all grant documents pertaining to the Overbrook Stormwater Project.

Section 4: That ms consultants, inc. is hereby designated as Project Manager
for the Overbrook Stormwater Project.

Section 5: This Resolution is hereby declared to be an emergency measure
necessary for the preservation of public peace, health and safety of the inhabitants of the City of
Canfield, Ohio. Said emergency exists by reason of the fact that the application deadline is
November 11, 2022 and this Resolution will not be in effect until December 2, 2022.

Section 6: That this Resolution and all deliberations relating to the passage of this
Resolution were held in open meetings of this Council, all pursuant to Section 121.22 of the Ohio
Revised Code and Section 3.11 of the Charter of the Municipality of Canfield.

PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS DAY OF , 2022.




PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

ATTEST:

CLERK OF COUNCIL

CERTIFICATION OF PUBLICATION

I, the undersigned Clerk of Council of the City of Canfield, Ohio, hereby certify that the foregoing
Resolution was posted in a prominent place at the Municipal Building, Canfield, Ohio for seven
continuous days, to-wit:

CLERK OF COUNCIL

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

MUNICIPAL ATTORNEY



- Department of
_ Ohio ‘ Public Safety

Mike DeWine, Governor Thomas J. Stickrath, Director
Jon Husted, Lt. Governor Sima $. Merick, Executive Director

STATE-LLOCAL GRANT AGREEMENT
HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM - CFDA 97.039
FEMA-DR-4507-OH
DECLARED MARCH 31, 2020

This Grant Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into by, and between, the State of Ohio, Department
of Public Safety, Ohio Emergency Management Agency, located at 2855 West Dublin-Granville Road, Columbus,
Ohio 43235-2712 (hetein referred to as the “Recipient”); and, the City of Canfield, located at 104 Lisbon Street,
Canfield, Ohio 44406 (herein referred to as the “Sub-recipient™).

This agreement will be in effect for the period beginning September 20, 2022 and ending September 20,

2024.

1.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Robert T Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act, 42 USC
5121, et. seq. (“Stafford Act”) as amended, the Federal Emergency Management Agency (“FEMA”) has been
authorized by Congress to make grants to states to mitigate natural disasters. The Ohio Emergency
Management Agency (“Ohto EMA”), has received grant funds for that purpose.

The Ohio Emergency Management Agency has been designated as the Recipient to receive, administer, and
disburse FEIMA. mitigation funds for local government mitigation projects in areas of Ohio and to provide
technical assistance with the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP). The HMGP is authosized by
Section 404 of the Stafford Act, Public Law 93-288. Recipient shall monitor and evaluate the implementation
of mitigation ptrojects and control the disbursement of HMGP funds from FEMA.

City of Canfield, Mahoning County is the Sub-recipient and has submitted an application, which is
incorporated herein by reference, to the Recipient setting forth a list of activities (herein referted to
individually as “Project”). The Recipient and FEMA have approved the Projects along with any exceptions
that have been made prior to signing of this agreement. The Sub-recipient agrees to complete the Project
within two yeats of FEMA approval, unless a time extension is granted by the Recipient.

Sub-recipient shall participate in the development of, and shall cootdinate and monitor the implementation
of the local hazard mitigation measures; and shall regulate and control development within hazardous areas.

Sub-recipient has the legal authotity to accept mitigation funds and shall provide all necessary financial and
managerial resources to meet the terms and conditions of receiving federal and state mitigation funds. The
financial management system must comply with 2 Code of Federal Regulations (CIR) Patt 200 and Auditor
of State Bulletin 99-05.

Sub-recipient shall use the mitigation funds solely for the approved scope of work in the Project. Only those
costs, which are allowable as defined in 2 CFR 200 will be paid:

Emergency Management Agency {614) 882-7150
2855 West Dublin-Granvil e Road www.ema.ohio.gov
Celurmbus, Ohlo 43238-2712




10.

11.

a. This Grant Agreemesnt in the amount of $498652.00

(“Funds”) will serve as the contract between the Recipient, Ohio EMA and the Sub-recipient for the
purpose of the approved project.

b. Total estimated cost of the mitigation project is: $ 498,652.00
Total HMGP (Federal) contribution is: $ 448,786.80
Total State of Ohio contribution is: $ 0
Local contribution: $ 49,865.20

c. FEMA has awarded Sub-recipient Management Costs (SRMC) in the amount up to §24,800.00 to help
off-set the costs of project implementation. These funds ate 100% Federal and do not requite a local
match. The SRMC funds must be administered by the Recipient and Sub-Recipient in accordance
with:

i Hazard Mitigation Assistance Guidance dated Febtruary 27, 2015
il. FEMA Policy #104-11-1

i, 2 Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, and

iv. This grant agreement.

In order to receive these funds, the Sub-Recipient must document expenses deemed reasonable,
allowable, and necessary as required by this agreement and in the guidance, policy, and tegulation

above. Reimbursement will be based on documented, actual eligible cost incutred up to 5% of the
total project cost at the time of project completion.

d. Sub-recipient agrees to provide the necessary local cost shate as tequired by 2 CIR Parts 200.306 and
200.434. "The funding will be available within the specified petiod of time for completion of the
Project. Documentation of the use of the local cost share is required.

e. Obligations of Recipient are subject to provisions of Section 126.07 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Sub-recipient shall return to Recipient any HMGP and State funds, which are not supported by audit ot othet
federal or state review of documentation maintained by the Sub-recipient. (2 CFR Part 200-Subpart F)

Sub-recipient shall maintain records for the petiod set forth in 2 CFR Part 200.333 and shall give access to
said records in accordance with 2 CFR Part 200.336.

Sub-tecipient shall comply with all applicable state and local ordinances, laws, regulations, building codes and
standards applicable to this Project.

Sub-tecipient agrees to maintain good standing with the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) and
comply with local regulations pertaining to the NFIP; and agrees to bring into NFIP compliance all structures
identified through Community Assistance Visits {CAV’s) to the maximum extent possible. Failute to enforce
NFIP requirements for all development in identified flood hazard areas will result in the Sub-recipient
repaying the HMGP and state funds telated to the Project.

Sub-tecipient shall comply with 2 CER Part 200.318 in all procutrements, including the contract provisions
found in 2 CFR Parts 200.319 thru 200.326. In patticular,




12,

13.

14.

15.

a. Sub-tecipient shall comply, as applicable, with provisions of federal laws and regulations pertaining to
labor standards, and the State of Ohio Prevailing Wages laws and regulations.

b. Sub-recipient shall not enter into any contract with any pasrty which is debatred or suspended from
participating in federal assistance programs, or is otherwise ineligible pursuant to E.O. 12549,
Debarment and Suspension, as implemented at 2 CER Part 200,213,

Sub-recipient has read, understands, and shall comply with the State of Ohio Audit Requirements/Compliance
Standards (attached), and 2 CFR Part 200 Subpart F — Audit Requirements.

Sub-recipient shall submit to the Recipient quarterly progress reports (QPR), due the 15" day of the month
following the end of the quarter on the following schedule:

a. January — March Due April 15
April - June Due July 15
July — Septembet Due October 15
October — December Due January 15
b. Failure to provide the required reports will result in suspension of grant funds until the required

reports are provided and approved by the Recipient.

Prior to project ciose-out, the sub-recipient is responsible for entering project summary data into the
Mitigation Information Portal (MIP). Examples of data to be entered into MIP include but are not limited
to: property photos, copies of deed restrictions, project financial information, latitude/longitude of mitigated
properties etc. The Sub-recipient also agrees to utilize MIP to monitor propetties acquired with Hazard
Mitigation Assistance funds to ensure compliance with open space requitements.

DEED RESTRICTIONS
Sub-tecipient agrees to the following assurance fot projects, which involve acquisition and relocation:

a. The following restrictive covenants shall be conveyed in the deed to any property acquired, accepted, or
from which structures are removed:

1) The property shall be dedicated and maintained in petpetuity for uses compatible with open space,
recreational, or wetlands management practices; and,

2) No new structure(s) will be built on the property except as indicated below:

2 A public facility that is open on all sides and functionally related to a designated open space or
recreational use:

b. A trest toom; or

c. A structure that is compatible with open space, recreational, or wetland management usage and
propet floodplain management policies and practices, which the FEMA V Regional Administrator
approves in writing before the construction of the structure begins.

3) After completion of the project, no application for additional disaster assistance will be made for any
purpose with respect to the property to any Federal or State entity or source, and no Federal or State
entity or source will provide such assistance.




16.

17.

In general, allowable open space, recreational, and wetland management uses include: parks for outdoot
tecreational activities; nature reserves; cultivation; grazing; camping except where adequate warning time
is not available to allow evacuation; temporaty storage in the open of wheeled vehicles which are easily
movable (except mobile homes and recteational vehicles); unimproved, previous patking lots; and buffer
ZOnes.

Any structures built on the property according to A. above, shall be floodproofed ot elevated to the 100-
year Base Flood Elevation plus one foot of freeboard.

Title to the property may be transferred only to another governmental entity, with the approval of the
Recipient and the FEMA V Regional Administrator. The Sub-recipient will retain all development rights
to the land.

Sub-recipient shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local ordinance, laws, regulations,
trequirements, labor standards, building codes and standards as pertains to this project and identified in 2 CFR
Part 200, and agrees to provide maintenance as appropriate.

NONCOMPLIANCE (2 CFR PART 200.338)

a.

a.

If the Sub-recipient fails to comply with the terms of the awatd, whether stated in a federal statute or
regulation, an assurance, in a state plan or application, a notice of award, ot elsewhere, the awarding agency
may take one or more of the following actions, as approptiate in the circumstances:

1}, Temporarily withhold cash payments pending correction of the deficiency;
2} Disallow all of part of the cost of the activity or action not in compliance;
3} Wholly or partly suspend or terminate the cuttent awatd for the program;
4) Withhold further awards for the program;

5) Take other remedies that may be legally available.

In taking an enforcement action, the awarding agency and/or the Recipient will provide an opportunity
for such hearing, appeal, or other administrative proceeding to which the Recipient or Sub-recipient is
entitled under any statute or regulation applicable to the action involved.

Costs resulting from obligations incurred by the Sub-recipient during a suspension or after termination of
an award are not allowable unless the awarding agency expressly authorizes them in the notice of
suspension or termination. Other costs duting suspension ot after tetmination which are necessaty and
not reasonably avoidable are allowable if:

1), The costs result from obligadons which were propetly incurted before the effective date of
suspension or termination, are not in anticipation of it, and, in the case of a termination, are not cancelable,
and,
2) The costs would be allowable if the award were not suspended ot expited normally at the end of
the funding period in which the termination takes place.

18. ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

Sub-recipient will comply with FEMA Directive 108-1,, National Environmental Policy Act
(NEPA), and other federal and state environmental laws and regulations in the implementation




of the Project. The Recipient will provide the Sub-recipient with a signed copy of the Record
of Bnvironmental Considerations (REC) and supporting letters and documentation as soon
as FEMA approves the project. The REC will identify any special conditions placed on the
project that may impact demolition activities, the elevation of any structures, underground
storage tanks, cutting of trees ot removal of fences or vegetation and disposal of any materials
in approved dump sites and so on.

Failure to comply with any environmental condition or requirement will tesult in the Sub-
recipient reimbursing to the Recipient any federal or state funds expended on a property where
environmental non-compliance has occutred,

19. CLOSE-OUT {2 CFR 200.343)

a.

Sub-recipient will notify the Recipient as soon as the Project has been completed, and will provide a
Final Progress Report and financial report within 30 days. Recipient will conduct a final site visit
within 30 days of receiving the final progtess repott and financial report, and provide the Sub-tecipient
with a their findings within 30 days of the visit. The findings will outline the results of the site visit
and in particular any upward or downward adjustment to allowable costs,

Sub-recipient will immediately refund any balance of un-obligated cash advanced thatis not authotized
to be retained for use on other grants.

‘The closeout of the grant does not affect the right of the awarding agency to disallow costs and recover
funds on the basis of a later audit or other review, the obligation to return any funds due as a result of
latex refunds, cotrections, or other transactions, records retention as requited in 2 CFR Parc 200.333,
properfty management requirements in Parts 200.311 and 200.312, and audit requirements in Part 200
Subpart F-Audit Requirements,

Any funds not returned within a reasonable period of time after request, may result in an administrative
offset against other requests for assistance, withholding advance payments otherwise due, and other
action permitted by law,

20. AUDIT REQUIRMENTS (2 CFR 200 Subpatt F)

In accordance with the Single Audit Act of 1984 as amended and 2 CFR 200, the following procedures will assure
compliance with those standards in the administration of the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) to eligible
Sub-recipients, pursuant to a Presidential Declaration of major disaster in the State of Ohio.

a.

The Governor’s Authorized Representative (GAR) will provide the Auditor of State a listing of all State
agencies and local governments which have been approved to receive Federal funds under the HMGP.
This will serve as notice to State field examiners to inquire about the funds at the time of the respective
Sub-recipients single audit, ensuting at 2 minimum, the inclusion of those funds in the Audit Report’s
“Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance”.

The Sub-recipient has the obligation to comply with all applicable rules and regulations of the HMGP, to
include 2 CEFR 200. If the applicant desires copies of 2 CFR 200 they are available from the County
and/or State Auditor’s Office.




k.

The Single Audit Act of 1984 as amended requires local governments, state agencies/departments, and
private non-profit organizations expending a total of $750,000.00 or more in federal financial assistance
in any fiscal year to have a single audit performed.

Those local governments, state agencies/departments, ot ptivate non-profit organizations expending less
than $750,000.00 in federal financial assistance must supply the GAR with a letter from a clerk/treasurer,
for each fiscal year HMGP funds are received, certifying that status.

Audit reports must be sent to the GAR by the Sub-tecipients within one (1) month of Audit Report
publication. TFailure to do so, without reasonable justification, could result in suspension of any further
advances of funds ot final reimbursement by the GAR under the HMGP.

If during any single audit the Sub-tecipient has been informed of non-compliance findings regarding this
program, the Sub-recipient shall verbally notify the GAR immediately and priot to publication of the Audit
Reportt.

The Sub-recipients will correct the finding(s) within thirty (30) days of written notification of non-
compliance, if not sooner, and notify the GAR in wtiting of the actions taken,

Findings against the Sub-recipient remaining uncotrected by the Sub-tecipient will be deducted from the
applicant’s final reimbursement by the GAR in the amount of funds questioned in the Audit Repost. If
the GAR has already dispersed final settlement, and a subsequent audit teport identifies non-compliance
by the Sub-recipient, collection proceedings will be initiated by the GAR against the Sub-recipient in the
amount of the questioned costs.

Throughout the lifetime of the HMGP, it is the responsibility of the Sub-recipient to inform the State {or
private) examiner of their participation in this program at the time of their respective single audits.

The GAR will receive a listing from the State Auditor’s Office of any regular or single audits completed
for each Sub-tecipients jurisdiction/organization. The audits will not be forwarded to the GAR, this is
an administrative requirement for each Sub-recipient to complete.

The GAR will review each audit repott received to assure that:

1. If applicable, the grant(s) received that fiscal year ate included in the “Schedule for Federal Financial
Assistance” portion of the Audit Report, and that the teport properly addeesses the HMGP, as
required under the Single Audit Act and approptiate OMB guidance;

2. Any of the program activities, which may have been tested by the State Examiner are in compliance
with all regulations pertaining to the HMGP and single audit requirements;

3. Audit findings against the Sub-recipient pertaining to this grant will be rectified within thirty (30) days
of receipt of the Audit Repott by the Sub-recipient, either with guidance from, or, established by the
State,

From the onset of application approval, the GAR will work closely with the Sub-tecipient to include site
mid-program reviews and inspections of completed, approved projects by the GAR.




STATE OF OHIO
HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM (HMGP)
GRANT AGREEMENT

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the partics hereto bave executed this Grant Agreement on the day and year set
forth below: '

SUB-RECIPIENT - City of Canfield, Mahoning County

Date

Date

Date

RECIPIENT

Sima S. Metrick, Executive Director Date
Ohio Emergency Management Agency




NVUO0Ud LNINIFDVNVIN LASSY / IONVNILNIVIN MNV.L

SNOILLNTOS A3AONVAAVY Z23aNS




' 2ans &7 mainanQ uueboud yue) HO ‘pIdURD | 0ZDZ/LL/ZL

ZYINVL 3NOA ONINIVLNIVIN ANV ONIOVNVIAl NI ¥3NL3Vd
NYIL-ONOT V 39 TTIM LI LVHL ALID FHL FAINSSV SV Z3ANS NVI MOH "9

SNVUD0Ud LNINIOVNVIN LIASSY
MNVL ¥V NI SYNVL 3NOA ONIOV1d 304 SNOILJO S:ALID FHL JUV LVHM'S

¢INVHO0Ud
INOLSNI V ALVIYI OL LNVLIOLIANII OS SNOILDIAASNI MNV.L AV AHM'V

¢AT314ANVYI 40 ALID FHL LIFd3IN3E HOVOUddV SIHL TTIM MOH €

¢HIOVOUddY LNINWIOVNVIN LIASSY
MNVL V SNIAOTdINT A8 L3N 1S38 39 NVI ALID 3HL 40 SA33N LVHMC

¢1lSVd FHL NI 3INOQ N334 SVH LVHM
INO¥4 ¥3441d 71300 SV ZaNs 3HL S30d MOH ANV ‘SY ZaNs SI OHM L

""Swieibold )ue] zeng oY) Jnoqy oABH ABJ\ NOA SUORSaND




2ans 7 mainsap uebold yuel HO ‘Pleyued | 020Z/2L/2L

SMNVYL UNOA ONINIVANIVIN ANV ONIDVNVYVIANI NI daNLAVd
WN3IL-9ONOTV 39 TTIM LI LVHL ALID FHL FYNSSY SV ZaANS NVI MOH "9

JNVAD0Ud LNIFJWNIADVNVYIN LIASSY
MNVL V NI SYNV.L dNOA DONIOV1d 304 SNOILJO S:ALID FHL UV LVHM'S

cINTHADOUA
NOLSNID V 3LVIAUD OL LNVLIOdINI OS SNOILIIASNI MNVL J8V AHM ¥

¢T3NV 40 ALID FHL LId3IN3g HOVOUddV SIHL TTIM MOH'E

¢HOVOUddY LNIIWIDVNVYIN LISSY
MNVL V ONIAOTdIAIT A8 L3N LS39 38 NVD ALID 3HL 40 SA33N LVHMC

¢1lSVd FHL NI INOQ N334 SVH LVHM
INO¥d ¥3441d 73dOIN SY ZanNs 3HL S30d MOH ANV 'SV Zans S1 OHM"L

“swielboig)jue] zeng ayj jnoqy 9AeH ABJ\ hOA suol}sanpd



29Ns

UDIIEU 3] SS0U0E aaoe AjeaidA) main

+0Z1

adIAes aduBUSIUIELL JaSSE 1O

SIBaA 0S

wesboud ayy u yuel 1Sapi0
Siesa\ +001}

weuboud
juswabeuey 19ssYy
Sajeald pue sa2iAes
jo oljojuod spuedxg
‘zens sujol ©sn
800¢

dnoin
321A13S
Annn

mainonQ weboid yuel HO ‘PIBYUED | 020Z/LLIEL

1eak fana sinoysem pue uopoadsul

+0009

weJboud uy Apuauno yuey
+000S
810Z Ul SuojeAousy

+00S1

ON 'uosipen
uj pepunoy st (9snN)
dnous aanies AlnN
€961

SYMNVL NO FON3IH3dXd ATIOM 11v3d dNo



oy

wawabeuey 19ssy Buuajan

e juanabeuep 1assy odid 'ddls

juawabeuepy 1955y NIOMION

HEN "SIUEld IS ‘sYUR | spEEung

uonejjiqeyay

juejd pue ajaiouod

Bl SOH ,WE L

Aiend Jajep

YU | (2915

SaIAIRS

juswabeuepy 19ssYy yueL
SS8UISNQ JO Saul|

&

2ans mainsanQ wuebold yuel HO ‘pIBUeD | 0Z0T/LLEL

SIUBMSUOT) WEEAS JSIEL, -

1
!

BISIUDT) BIIAS 7

aoyy apesodiony

uj pbusng

[ejouRULS @ [RDIUYIAL

suonnjog Juswabeue) 19SSy Jo1eA\ Ul JapeaT uedlawy YLON

SNOILNTOS AdONVAAV Z4NS



29Ns ma|nienQ unebold juel HO 'Pl2YUBD | 0Z0Z/LL/ZL

ALID NO ATINd @3JV1d ASIA~<

SNOILVANININOI3Y d0d dIINIONS
ONILTASNOD NO IONVITI™E“

SONINV3TO
“UIVvd3Id ‘IONVYNILNIVIN 40 MOV~

SYNVYL
dO4 L39aNd LNILSISNOIDNI~

SONILVOD
NO FaNTIV4 OL NOILVY3IdO~«

SNOILI3IdSNI JIAVIO0dS ~
AAILOVOUd LON ANV JAILIVI™Y «

yoeouaddy jedioiunyy }sed



2ans maiaaag wieboud suel HO ‘plalue) 7 0Z0Z/LLIZL

‘uonnyos ybLs ay |
“fAymgisuodsal o001

a)e} pue }oejuod jo
jutod auo apiaold app

- Buoam saob Bulylawos
uaym finigisuodsal sayel oy

7300 SSINISNE
d3ILNINWIVHA

T3A0N
Z3iNS JH1

NMOL HNOA

WYU908d FJINVNILNIVIW 1ISSV Z3NS FH1 40 3IN3Y34410 FHL




H 29ans majaiea0 uebold yuel HO ‘PIRUeD | 020Z/ZL/ZL

¢MNVL 3NOA DONINIVLNIVIN ANV ONIOVNVYIAN NI d3NL3Vd
NAIL-ONOT V 39 TTIM 11 LVYHL ALID FHL FHNSSY SV ZaANS NVI MOH "9

SNVHOOUd LNINIODVNVYIN
L3SSV YNVL V NI SMNVL d¥NOA ONIOV1d 304 SNOILJO S:ALID FHL AV LVHM S

SINTUD0Ud INOLSNI V ILVIUI OL LNVLIOLINI OS SNOILIIAdSNI MNVL AV AHM P
¢a13IANVO 40 ALID SHL 1143N38 HOVOUddV SIHL T7IM MOH '€

¢HOVOUddY LNIINIOVNVIN
13SSV MNVL V ONIAOTdING A9 13N 1LS39 38 NVI ALIDO 3HL 40 SA33AN LVHM ¢

¢1SVd 3HL NI 3INOG N334
SVH LVHM INOYd ¥3d441d T30 SV ZaNS FHL S30d MOH ANV ‘SVY ZaNSs S! OHM 'L

~Tswielboid Yue] zeng oy} Jnoqy 9AEH ABJ\ NOA Suonsanpd




1288y 1807 apA)

eoni) yrpwnwy

N~

BN

1088y
011G JO \ /p ue]] Supung

P

51285y J0
awguany |

wiafuo ¢

2ans’

maiasaaQ waefiold yuel HO ‘PIeyue] | 0Z0Z/LLIEL

CSANVHOO0Ud MNVL LNINIODVNVIN
LISSVY TVIILIVYd V IAVH | OQ "9

CADILVULS ONIANNA
NI L-ONOTT 1LS389 AN SI LVHM °5

¢1lS0D m|_0>w
417 NNINININ YV LVHM °

¢3A1VH3d0
OL INILSAS AN 04 LIASSY
AVIILIED V SYMNVL AN JAV "¢

¢IJIANUIS NIVLNIVIN
Ol d3¥iND3Y SI LYHM ¢

¢SHMNVL INOA 40
31VLS LNIMND IHL S1 LVHM 'L

YJOoMawel 4 JuswisabeUR|) }9SSY JO suolIsany al0) aAl{ S.YVd3



29Ns

mainaag wuebold yuel HO ‘PIeyued | 0Z0Z/LLITL

(saeal) sauwn

&

SUONDINSBY BDIAIDG
pue wnwiull] o

BouBURIUIR)] T T T T T T T T T TSI oo T o=
jenuessy

ERIVLVES TV
2ANRIUBAB LY
pa@seq-uonipuo’)

DOUBUDIUIEL] DARQEIUDADIH POosSEqQ-2WII |

PlOYS®.y3 UOnNUdAIBIU|

B4NSBA] BIURWLIOWNS |

v

"SUIVdIY ADNIDYUIINI NVHL SS37 €/F SLS0I IONVNILNIVIN A3TNAGIHIS LVHL SMOHS AYOLSIH -

"SONVNILNIVIN SAILVLNIATYd GIAOUJINT HONOUHL SLS0D dIHSUINMO FNILIAIT IZINININ -

aoueuajulie|y aAejuaAald ybnoiay] spasN wa)sAg bunaspy



2ans @7 ;m_tga.,m.ﬂ Od YUBL HO ‘PIoYURD | 0Z0Z/LL/ZL

(savak) owny

spodas uonoadsul Aeag

saoniag Aouadiawy

s8uneod pue jiom jje jo Ajueiiem %001
sieah p1-¢£T Asana Joualu|

SUONOLISEY BOAJRG
pue wnwiulp oQ

TS

BUNSTIY HOUBULIONS

JUTUUIL]
. awcaw_m: Bloysasy oguexien) sieak T1-0T Asana Jouaix3]
sadesm Buijienasyd
%“wcm“muﬂ apo7) pasiaay oy yiim asuerdwo? %001
vd3 oiyo Aq pasnbas Sunyuuad |y

paseq-uOnIpUOD
Fuuaaudua ||y

lsapnjoul anoqe ay|

—~—~—— T

IUBLEIUIEL| DANEIUBASIG POSEQ-oLlL| | : ] v

uonIpuod ,Mapn a1, 031 juel ayl Suliq 01 )4o0Mm jo adods aulwialap 03 pajdadsul sijuel

Sunured aining pue asusuajUIEIAl 000°005$
AL . ) A
/4 N g
000‘E€S 000ZES 000'TES 000°00TS 000°00TS 000°00TS 000°00TS 000°00TS
1se1g 10U121x3 ey
Jouaju| 180 13A0
£T0T 9zoT sTo¢ jrrdira €T0T radira TZ0Z 020 6107 8107
0T 1EaA 6 1Baj g IEaA Zieaj g 1e3, S 1Ea) t 1EaA € 1ea) 7 1E3A T 134

Aquo sgpdwrexy



2aNns

MaAIOAQ Wwaebold juel HO ‘PI2YURD | 0Z0Z/LLICL

SLIXH ¢ LXHN

(ININ Jo DV

Spaap Yue] JNOA [V 40} Joeuo) auQ
2oueuUBlUIB|\ Yue| 99.4-8|SSeH
sjuswAed abie ainin4 oN
196png jue] |enuuy oS
sbuneo) uQ esjuelenc)

suondQp 1s09 pealds

siaplO abueyd ON

lajua) 99IAI8g |00

saoIAleg Aouablawg

SUOIJIPUOY) JUBWISSOSSY INOYSEAA
suoday yum suonoadsu| [enuuy

A A AAAAAAAAA

PUIA JO 90e9d¢




29Ns @L mejasanQ ueboid suel HO ‘PIRBURD | 0Z0Z/LL/ZL

200G s [115] —
0z 6. 8L ZL 9 S ¥ EL Z+ M O 6 8 L 9 § v € T i
- . ., ____iN_— pram— — 0
|L!.,‘1. o . .‘rll p— Juql _.. # 1
| — | 00000+
000007
00000¢
__ 00000
334 [enuuy

000005

(Ayueiiem
mAL)PIE 0

#—.—@Eﬂ,@ﬁ.gm—g Juej zang ‘sA pig (0004




2ans( mainianQ wiebold yue HO 'playued | 0zZ0z/LLiZL

SMNVL 34NOA ONINIVLNIVIN ANV ONIDVNYIA NI d3NLAVd
WHIL-ONOT V 38 T1IM 11 LVHL ALID FHL FANSSVY SV ZANS NVI MOH™9

SNVTHO0Ud LNINIODVNYIN LIASSY
MNVL ¥V NI SMNVL AdNOA ONIDVId 304 SNOILJO S(ALID FHL UV LVHM"S

SANVADOUd
INOLSNI V ALVIHI OL LNVLIOdINI OS SNOILOAdSNI MNV.L NV AHM Y

<aT3I4ANVYI 40 ALID FHL L114d3N38 HOVOUddVY SIHL T7IM MOH '€

cHIOVOUddVY LNIINIDOVNYIN LISSY
MNVL V ONIAOTdING A8 L3N 1LS38 38 NV ALID 3HL 40 SA33N LVHM ¢

¢1lSVd 3HL NI 3NOJd N3I38 SVH LVHM
INO¥ 4 ¥3441d T3IdON SV ZaNS FHL S30d MOH ANV ‘SVY ZaNs Si OHM'L

“*swieibo.id yue] zang 8y} Jnoqy aAeH Ae|\ NOA suonsanp



papnpul 51 sjuod sseooe

O AJUNIBS pUE $Y20| YNEeY Joo 'a0map g
-fUe Jappe| Jo aouBUSJueLl PUB UDHeieISU
gy EonuD s1apnau Ag ssaaoe Bunuaaly

sainseap Aunoes
¥

SpIepUBIS

YHSO PUE 45N 'Vd3 VWY 21qeoidde

Jad Ajevonesado pue Ajeinonas yoq
UORIpuod auljaseq oLl 18SsSe S UIgjLew 3N

SUONEAOURY 1011=]X3 R JOoL=iU]

29Ns

MaIAIBAD wieBold yuel HO ‘playued | 0Z0Z/LL/ZL

Aovaliaws pauapisuod sieaowal s nyelb
BUBDSAC) S AUR 1B SJUSLUISSSSSE [ENUUE
Buunp payuam siedal puokag asueuajuiew
pue sneds) Aouabiaws sis|duwod sp,

sneday Asuabiawsg
£

mu:,m_,_..__.__utmn_ I=5SE ay) UIgjuiew

pue asueudiuiew asuanaad Hnpayos fues
sanssi jenuajod Ppajap o) Japo w siseq Jenbas
B U0 SHUB) Ayl uean pue padsw fiensia aps

SIUAWISSASSY SINOYSEA 8 |BNSIA

NIOL HNoA

welbo.id jue] wolisnd Jno) 8jeals) O} papoadN suol}oadsuj JOVN




Nmam M3IAIBAQ wieboid jue |l HO ‘PIBuE) | ozoeg/LLiZL

SYINVL HNOA ONINIVLNIVIN ANV ONIDVNVYIN NI d3NLAVYd
WNAIL-ONOT V 38 TTIM LI LVHL ALID FHL ANSSV SV ZaANS NVI MOH "9

SANVHOO0Ud LNJINIODVNVIN LISSY
¥NVL V NI SYNVL dNOA ONIOV1d 404 SNOILdO S.ALID IHL UV LVHM'S

<INVAOOUd
INOLSND V FLVIYUI OL LNVLIOAIANII OS SNOILDIdSNI MNVYL JAHV >_._>>..J

¢QTAIANYD 40 ALID FHL 1143N38 HOVOUddVY SIHL T17IM MOH "¢

cHIOVOUddVY LNINIDVNVIN LIASSY
MNVYL V ONIAOTdINT A8 L3N 1S38 38 NVI ALID FHL 40 SA33N LVYHM'C

¢1lSVd 3HL NI 3INOQd N3I38 SYH LVHM
INO¥ A34d4Id TIAON SV ZaNS FHL S3I0Ad MOH ANV ‘SY ZanNs SI OHM L

“"sweibolid jue] zeng oy} Jnoqy 9AeH A\ NOA suon}sanpd



Procurement Options — The Ohio Revised Code 9.29

Ohio Revised Code
General Provisions
Chapter 9

9,29 Multi-year asset management professional service contracts.

litical subdivisions may enter into, by direct negotiation or through the solicitation
of requests for proposals or requests for qualifications, a multi-year, assel management professional
service contract for the engineenng, repair, sustainability, water quality management, and
maintenance of 3 water storage tank and appurtenant facilities owned, controlled, or operated by that
political subdivision, but only if the contract complies with division (B) of this section:

(A) The following p

1

(1) A board of county commissioners, board of directors of a conservancy distr
a sanitary district, or board of trustees of a regional water and sewer trict;

t, board of directors of

(2) A municipal corporation through its director of public service, mayor, city manager, board of
trustees of public affaws, village administrator, or other contracting officer, commission, board, or
authority as authonzed by ordinance of the municipal corporation’s legislative authority,

nclude provisions that do all of

(B} A contract entered into pursuant to division (A) of this section shal
the following:

(1) Provide that the contracting political subdivision is not required lo make total payments in 3 single
year that exceed the excess of (a) the political subdivision's water utility charges over (b) the
operating expenses of the water system payable from such charges and the principal, interest, and
other debt charges, including reserves and coverage requirements, for outstanding debt due in that
year;

(2) Require that the work performed be done under the supervision of a professional engineer licensed
under Chapter 4733, of the Revised Code, who certifies that the work will be performed in compliance
with all applicable codes and engineering standards;

(3) Provide that if, on the date of commencement of the contract, the water tank or appurtenant
fa es require engineering, repair, sustainability, water quality management, or service in order 10
bring the tank or facilities into compliance with federal, state, or local requirements, the party
contracting with the political subdivision must provide the engineenng, repair, sustainability, water SFONED . ATTES
quality management, or service. The cost of the work necessary to ensure such compliance shall be o 1

itemized separately and may be charged to the political subdivision in payments spread over a period
of not less than three years from the date of commencement of the contract. The charges shall be paid
after provision 15 made 10 pay operating expenses and the principal, Interest, and other debt service
charges, including reserves and coverage requirements for outstanding debt due in that year,

12/17/2020 | Canfield, OH Tank Progarm Overview suez



2ans main1eap waebold yue L HO ‘PIeyued | 0Z0Z/LLIT)

¢YMNVL 3NOA D9NINIVLNIVIN ANV 9NIOVNVIN NI 33NLAVd
WY3IL-O9NO1T V 38 T1IM 1l LVHL ALID FHL FAVNSSY SV ZaNS NVI MOH™9

SJNVHDO0Ud LNINIOVNVIN LISSY
MNVL ¥V NI SYNVY.L 3dNOA D9NIOVId 404 SNOILJO S:ALID FHL AV LVHM'S

SNVTHUD O
NOLSNI V ILVIAUI OL LNVLIOJINI OS SNOILIIdSNI MNVL IV AHM ¥

¢AT1314ANVI 40 ALID FHL LIdaN38 HOVOUddV SIHL TTIM MOH 't

¢HOVOUddY LNINIODVNVYIN LIASSY
MNVL V 9ONIAOTdIAT A9 L3N LS38 38 NVI ALID 3HL 40 SA33N LVHMC

¢1SVd 3HL NI INOJ N3I38 SVYH LVHM
INO¥ 4 ¥3441d 13dOIN SY Z3NS FHL S30d MOH ANV ‘SY Z3aNs SI OHM L

*swieiboid yue] zeng ayj Jnoqy aAeH Ae|\ NOA suoisanpd



Syue| 9 — aouel||ly -
S)yue| Z — S||eq 204unjy
S)ue| ¢ — |[0o0dJBAIT ISET .
Syue| Z —aunsajed iseq .
SYUB| Z — UMO]JSPJOT
Syue| Z — piells) .

SHYUEL € —S9|IN -

SHUB| G — UBMIBAA

Syue| / — UMOISBUNOA

29Nns ) marneng uueboad yuel HO ‘PloyuBD | 0ZOZ/LLIELE

EERVEYEIEY IR

uol|iig
gl JO sajes |enuuy Yyjim Aisnpuj 19)epp
9)SEAA pue J3jepA 2y3 ul uonesodio)
21|gnd jeuoneN-iNAl B ‘|ejuswiuoliAug
zang Aq paumQ AJJoYp s! SV zens «

Auedwon 9914 3gaq e Sl SY zonsg «

apimuoljeu weabold aosueuajuiep ayl
Japun s)ue] Jajepn 000°G 19A0 Ajuaiing «

sweiboid

jJuswabeue|) jossy 9j9|dwio) MON

pue sajejg payun ay3 ui (din) weiboud
2oueUSjUIBA Yue ] 9y} paidduold «

weiboid Yjue] SY zang ay} jo Ajjiqels



NOA YMNVH.L




MINUTES
CANFIELD CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING
OCTOBER 19,2022-5:30PM

The meeting was called to order by Mr. Morvay, President of Council, followed by the
Pledge of Allegiance. The Clerk called the roll to which a quorum responded as follows: Mr.
Dragish, Mr. Morvay, Mr. Nacarato and Mr. Neff.

Absent: Mr. Tieche.

Staff present: Charles Colucci, Chief of Police; Mike Cook, Zoning Inspector; and John Rapp,
Public Works Superintendent.

Absent: Christine Stack-Clayton, Finance Director.
Under PROCLAMATIONS & PRESENTATIONS, there were none

Under MINUTES, the Minutes of the Regular Meeting on October 5, 2022 were
approved with corrections. On page 3, Under Reports, Mr. Tieche. The word “cop” was written
and it should be “copy”.

MR. NEFF: It wasn’t a written communication but | had several phone calls from the Pickle Ball
enthusiasts thanking the chief and the City for coming through. John, thank you for coming
through with the nets and getting them up there. They’re happy as a lark. It’s the end of the
season but they’ll be some nice days.

MR. DRAGISH: | had none.

MR. NACARATO: | only had one communication and it was concerning some base material on
Willow Way. | reached out to John Rapp about it and they looked into it, and took care of
everything. Jerry is really happy with everything, the way it was done. | appreciate that.

MR. MORVAY: The only communication | have is, | noticed my neighbors were cutting the grass
and leaves and piling them up. | went to both of them and | told them not to do that. | wonder
if there is a better way to communicate that to individuals.

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERINTENDENT: What our crews have been doing is, if they do find that it is
excessive, they’ll hang a door hanger on your door. You get a first warning. They’ll still pick it

up but the second time we won’t.

MR. MORVAY: Good. It creates a problem with the people that collects our leaves, right?



PUBLIC WORKS SUPERINTENDENT: Correct. It's not good on our machine and it’s not good on
theirs. They don’t want it in there. They make mulch out of it. They don’t want the grass, it
breaks down the dirt.

MR. MORVAY: That’s the only communications | have. Chief do you have any communications
this evening?

CHIEF OF POLICE: | do. Halloween will be Monday, October 315 from 5:30pm-7:30pm
throughout the city. The fire department and the police department will be out. I'm sure all of
our neighborhoods will be involved as they always are. | worked patrol on Monday and there
are so many cool decorations. Somebody on Topaz really did it right. If you get a chance, go up
Coral Way.

Also, | talked to Mike Kubitza last week and today, the Veterans Plaza on the north end of the
Green, on Veterans Day, they’re going to have a ceremony to celebrate Veterans Day and to the
dedication of the Veterans Park opening. That will be on Monday, November 11t at 1:00 pm.
Again, it’s a dedication to the Veterans Park and honoring Veterans Day.

The last thing | have is, | can go on and on about the things that John Rapp has done to help me
out over the last several months, but him and his crew wasted no time, FedEx dropped those
nets off and they were up, in no time. Only to be taken down very soon. But, it’s a symbolic
thing. It’s important to them because it should have happened a long time ago. They’re up and
he did a great job hanging them and securing the bottoms of them. Thanks to John.

MR. MORVAY: There was no delay on our end, we were waiting for those nets.
CHIEF OF POLICE: It was in all kinds of directions, to be honest.
MR. MORVAY: Thanks, Chief.

Under REPORTS, of Committees, Boards, Mayor’s Report, City Manager, Finance
Director, Chief of Police, Zoning Inspector and Public Works Superintendent.

MR. NEFF: We did not have a zoning meeting. The last zoning meeting, | had another
engagement, so it was the first one | missed. | want to thank Mike for taking notes and so

forth. I'll defer to him when he gives his report.

MR. DRAGISH: | have the Mayor’s Monthly Statement to Council. The net collections to the
city is $875.01.

MR. NACARATO: Design Review did not have a meeting since our last meeting.

MR. MORVAY: The Fire District, we had a total of 289 calls last month, 100 were ambulance.
The Canfield Fair, we had 96 calls related to EMS. We had 2 cardiac arrest and both have



survived. It’s a report from last month, the Cardinal Fire District. In the news, you’ve heard
that we’ve sent a letter to Boardman, letting them know that we’re no longer going to have
mutual aid for the ambulance. We’ve always had mutual aid for the fire. We've always
supported Boardman. What we found was, they simply don’t want to buy ambulances or get a
service that provides them. So, they’ve been using us for an ambulance service. We've gotten
more and more calls. | had some numbers written down. It pretty much tripled from last year.
The Board took a look at it, and it’s not fair to our citizens that we ask to pass a levy for the
ambulance and then send them to Boardman for wear and tear, depreciation, personnel, so
without that true mutual aid factor, we just thought it was not in our best interest to continue
that. That’s why we sent them that letter. All of a sudden now, they want to work something
out with us, whether it’s financial or maybe help them get an ambulance service started. But
they truly, probably should have their own service. We're going to stand fast to that because
our citizens here are supporting our ambulance services and that should be our priority. That
was the Board’s decision on that. If anybody has any questions afterwards, I'll be more than
glad to answer those. With that, I'll move over to our Public Works Superintendent, John Rapp.

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERINTENDENT: Good evening. It’s a short one today. We had a water break
that lasted most of the day, today on Dartmouth. We were able to get that repaired and put
back together, late in the day. We are continuing finishing up some of them water meter
appointments that we had scheduled for this week. All other services, maintain grounds and
leaf pick-up, right now. All hands-on deck for this leaf season. Come Monday, it’s going to be
two crews doing the whole town. Bear with us, we’ll get there. I’'m working with the Chief,
we’re meeting tomorrow, to get two more employees to fill the vacant positions. | think we’re
going in the right direction and it will be happening real soon.

MR. MORVAY: Good. Thank you, John.

ZONING INSPECTOR: For the month of October, we issued 6 permits for a total of $65,400.00.
The Grange Building up on Fairground Blvd. John Donadee did a remake on that and it was sold
to Whalen Russell. He’s moving his son-in-law in there, Steve Rubisky (spelled phonetically)
from the township. He’s a Chiropractor. He’s going to occupy that whole top floor. He’s going
to look for masseuses and other people. Downstairs is InnerSource Sign Company, they’re still
in there. Canfield Collision has move out of West Main, they relocated to Salem. It’s vacant.
The last call | had, was a car wash, possibly going in there. That’s all | have.

MR. MORVAY: Great Mike. Thank you. Our City Clerk.

CLERK OF COUNCIL: No report this evening.

MR. MORVAY: Chief, do you have a report from Christine our Finance Director?

CHIEF OF POLICE: Christine will be back next week. She has been working on getting caught up.

She is buys as can be. We're talking about budget for next year. Not much more to report, | just
know that she’s been busy.



Under Police: This week is Canfield school bus safety week. | believe it was Tuesday, that we
had a school bus safety event. Our department, the highway patrol, and the sheriff’s
department all boarded our buses. We also had officers following the buses. We’ve done as
much as we can to communicate what the goal of this program is, to bring awareness that
people do need to stop for the flashing red lights, even on our 3 lane 224, they’re responsible
to stop. We didn’t observe any violations on Tuesday. We do have a program worked out that
the bus drivers need to report to us, violators not stopping for flashing red lights for the school
bus. We do that every year. It was Tuesday and it was a success. Also, we had officers Tim
Kolar and Dustin Cover attend CIT Training. It’s an incredibly important training. It teaches
officers how to appropriately deal with individuals that suffer from mental iliness, as well as
people on the Autism spectrum. Our officers also learn about the resources within the county
and it allows us to act as a referral agent for the county on where these people need that
assistance. The goal is to have every police officer in the county certified in this training. We're
over half of our agency certified. The most recent two were Tim Kolar and Dustin Cover. |
believe that all of our school resource officers are CIT Trained. | know they are. With Kolar, he
was the most recent one, he got promoted to school resource officer.

Last week, all of our officers participated in a live firearms training conducted at low light
conditions. Basically, they’re out on the range at dark. The majority of officer involved
shootings occur in low light conditions. This training prepares our officers to respond with a
reasonable amount of force in the most difficult of conditions. Shootings typically happen in
the dark. We were out on our range last week. It was successful.

The car thefts, people breaking into cars, is still going on. There is a crew running around. We
are on them. | promise you that. All county agencies have been working together. It's a crew
from the west, as far as Portage to Western PA and down south of Wellsville, southern
Columbiana has been hit. The bottom line is, we say it every year, if you’re going to leave your
cars in your driveway; which a lot of us do, keep them locked. Don’t leave valuables out in the
open. If they’re unlocked, people are leaving their keys in their car unlocked. Those are the
cars they’re stealing. They don’t have time to break windows. They’re not breaking windows,
they’re finding cars that are unlocked with keys in them. They’re very successful. Two were
stolen last night. Not from Canfield but in the area. It’s an area wide problem. Our
department, for some reason, our department has been in two pursuits of these people and
both ended in bad crashed. None of our officers were hurt, none of our cruisers were
damaged. They crashed the stolen cars. | don’t know if any of you saw the one in our garage at
the police department, it was trashed. They went through a fence, a cemetery, headstones.
Both of our pursuits came from our cops in the middle of the night, finding them in our
neighborhoods.

City Manager: We talked about this last time. | think it was our last meeting when John Rapp
went and presented. The City received a 2023 OPWC Street Resurfacing Grant for $203,778
with a local match of $320,000. This City did not receive the storm sewer improvement project
of $112,812.00. However, the OPWC is likely to offer us a zero percent loan to obtain that
funding. That loan would be for $112,812.00 with a local match of $177,193.00. So, with that in



mind, | would imagine the next process here is, we need a decision relatively quick. If we don’t
jump on this zero percent loan, it’s likely going to pass us by. We need a decision tonight. |
think a Motion would be appropriate. | don’t know if there are any questions for me or for
Steve Preston our Engineer. The bottom line is, we didn’t get the grant but we could get the
zero percent loan to obtain the funds. Again, that is for the storm sewer improvement project.

MR. MORVAY: That Motion would be to approve......

ATTY. FORTUNATO: An application. Authorize the City Manager to apply for a zero percent loan
through the OPWC.

MR. MORVAY: Does somebody want to make that motion?
MR. NACARATO: I'll make that Motion.
MR. DRAGISH: Second.

ROLL CALL ON MOTION: 4 Votes-Yes
0 Votes-No
Motion passes.

CHIEF OF POLICE: | appreciate that. One thing that’s overwhelming, not overwhelming, that’s
probably not the right word but concerning are all the loans that we talk about and future
loans. So, what I've done is, | worked together with Christine and got a spread sheet prepared
for you on everything that is existing as far as a loan goes and the interest rate. It's nowhere
near as bad as | was expecting it to be. It’s actually pretty darn good. | was surprised. You can
expect that real soon. Also, the Mahoning Valley Sanitary District will be seeking a rate
adjustment with the Court of Jurisdiction for an effective date of January 1, 2023. The rate
adjustment will be for 3 years, 2023, 2024, and 2025. The adjustment will be just over $.11 for
every thousand gallons a year. This increase should raise cause for Council to consider a water
rate increase for the City. We’'re going to be paying more. If it passes, if the court grants it.

ATTY. FORTUNATO: Under every water agreement we’ve had in my experience, we agree upon
rates with the City of Youngstown, not subject to change, unless their water costs increase from
Meander. Those costs, they’re entitled to pass through to us. That’s the geography of that.

CHIEF COLUCCI: We'll keep you up to date, as soon as we find out when that happens; if it
happens. Also, to keep you guys on the radar, it’s good for me bookkeeping wise, future
Resolutions, Ordinances that are going to be coming up. A grant agreement for the Overbrook
storm water project. That will probably be the next meeting. The loan authorization for the
Water Tank Rehab; which we talked about last time. It will be on the agenda next time.
Everything else is under control. Patty is doing a good job.

MR. MORVAY: Thank you, Chief. Council questions for these reports. I’'m sorry, Atty. Fortunato.



ATTY. FORTUNATO: Scott Weamer, the Chief and | are working through new policies for both
the police department and the city. As a result, in a lot of changes in the law, we are
establishing policies for both the city building and the police.

Mike and | are batting some stuff back and forth, relative to solar structures in the community
as well as, light trespass. You'll probably see those over the next month, or so.

We had a Community Reinvestment Meeting today. They granted, subject to Council approval,
a 100%, 15-year tax abatement for new construction by Jeff Tach. It’s the old motel area where
he has constructed some storage facilities. Since we’ve established the CRA, we’ve done two
residential remodels, this is our first major CRA Grant. It is subject to two things, one is the
applicant needs to enter into an agreement with the City. You’ll see that and approve that. We
need to send the application to the Board of Education, anything in excess of 50% requires their
sign-off. In prior conversations about the CRA with the school board, | don’t anticipate that it
will be a problem. You'll see some of that legislation on the next meeting or two.

MR. MORVAY: Thank you. Council, questions for these reports that we just heard.
MR. NEFF: John, does the leaves being wet cause a big problem?

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERINTENDENT: Absolutely. They are harder to pick up. We have whatever
sucking power we have. They’'re wet, they’re moist laying there. It just takes us more time to
pick them up. It’s not really good for the machine itself. We’re doing it.

MR. NEFF: Mark, on the abatement, if the owner sells the property that we have abated, does
that abatement follow?

ATTY. FORTUNATO: It does. It runs with the land. The construction is there. The
improvements are there.

MR. NEFF: Is there any progress on some of the things that we’ve talked about on the Green?
Is there anything going on there with the CRA?

ATTY. FORTUNATO: Not that I’'m aware of. Nobody has come forward with any applications,
remodel, renovation or new construction.

MR. MORVAY: Residents, questions.
KATHRYN YOUNG: Kathryn Young, 570 Barbcliff. | have several different questions. Since it’s

the end of October, Chief, under your other hat, the pump track, was there any response about
a grant for the pump track?



CHIEF OF POLICE: | have been in contact with the consultant and they’re just waiting to receive
word back on if we get approved or not.

KATHRYN YOUNG: These other counties weren’t putting in, so you were going to get the
leftovers.

CHIEF OF POLICE: That’s the way | understand it. But it’s not been awarded. It’s sitting out
there. We're just waiting to hear.

KATHRYN YOUNG: The other question was, the last few days, in the early morning the electric
has gone off and then turned back on.

CHIEF OF POLICE: In the middle of the night?
KATHRYN YOUNG: Well, this morning but it’s happened other mornings. | know it’s been off
because things flash, they’ve lost electricity. Is there something going on? Do we have a

backup that’s kicking in?

CHIEF OF POLICE: | was just informed about this by one of our officers who said it went off at
4:00am to 6:00am.

KATHRYN YOUNG: This morning as well.
CHIEF OF POLICE: | don’t know, yet.

KATHRYN YOUNG: Light trespassing. Is that where somebody has bright lights and they’re
shining in your yard?

ATTY. FORTUNATO: The Ordinance I’'m preparing just goes after intentional light trespassing.
For whatever reason, neighbors find it necessary to shine bright lights on each other’s yards.

KATHRYN YOUNG: When you got these real bright LED’s and they kick on with motion and they
cover other people’s yards. | don’t think it’s intentional but | do think you have some of that
going on.

ATTY. FORTUNATO: We're making it a criminal citation.

KATHRYN YOUNG: The next one was the sanitary increase.

ATTY. FORTUNATO: Water.

KATHRYN YOUNG: Water. There was supposed to be negotiations going on with the price and
then it never really got spoken of again.



ATTY. FORTUNATO: We're still doing that. I've been in communication with the City of
Youngstown’s legal counsel out of Cleveland on our current agreement and amending that
agreement. We haven’t made a lot of progress but those negotiations are ongoing.

KATHRYN YOUNG: Okay. Would it make sense, | remember during a conversation on last year
on the radio show and somebody was talking about the water and Wade was saying that we get
it for a certain price and we sell it to Canfield at an upcharge. Since we’re getting all kinds of tax
money, can’t we just have what the citizens get charged what, is there a reason Canfield
increases the money?

ATTY. FORTUNATO: We have a water department. We have to pay for the cost of that

department. Repairs and the EPA. The EPA mandates relative to water are ridiculous. It costs
us a lot of money to provide that water.

MR. DRAGISH: | believe prior to that, we weren’t passing the cost on to the City of Canfield.
You go back to ‘13 or '14. We weren’t passing that along. That’s why it looked like such an
increase because we never passed the increase from the City of Youngstown onto the City of
Canfield. Then we passed it and it looked like a huge increase.

CHIEF OF POLICE: It put that water fund in a bad spot.

MR. DRAGISH: Correct.

KATHRYN YOUNG: I'm assuming the water fund now has a rainy-day fund. We are charging
people for water that they don’t use because we have a minimum water. That all comes into
play. As a representative of the citizens, it would be a good idea to look into the water, it’s
always been something that people have brought up.

MR. MORVAY: That minimum, we’ve talked about that. That’s infrastructure.

KATHRYN YOUNG: | know, I’'m talking about the overall being of service to the citizens.

MR. MORVAY: We monitor that pretty good Kathryn.

ATTY. FORTUNATO: What the EPA has done, as a result of Flint and Sebring, to local water
departments...

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERINTENDENT: We did 80 lead and copper samples this year.
ATTY. FORTUNATO: It's going to bankrupt some communities. We can’t have that, right?
KATHRYN YOUNG: Right. The EPA, itself, they recently came up with something where you

can’t, they’re saying there is plastic in people and you can’t take the water off of your house
because it’s contaminated. So, to me, it’s insane. So, people are looking into who’s funding this



and what’s happening, it’s just insane to certain control over things. So, when it comes to
having plastic in our blood, we’ve been wearing plastic, since the time they had stockings. It all
goes into it. It’s not just water that somebody is taking off their house.

MR. DRAGISH: | will say, to go back to when you were talking about the City of Youngstown, we
are up on our side, it’s not us that are dragging our feet for a contract for water from the City of
Youngstown.

ATTY. FORTUNATO: We have a contract for another 15 years.
MR. DRAGISH: On the negotiations. We’re not doing anything on our behalf to drag our feet.

ATTY. FORTUNATO: No, we’re not dragging our feet. Chuck and | need to get together and
spend some time and then get back to them. It would be unfair for me to say that I’'m waiting
for them. They’re waiting for me to get something back to them at this point. Again, we have a
current agreement. We just reopened negotiations for a couple of reasons. Our current
agreement, to the Mayor’s point, we’re good. We're just trying to get lower rates and do a few
other things.

KATHRYN YOUNG: My last thing, for years and years and years, people have mowed their leaves
up their grass clippings have been at the end of the street waiting to be picked up. | can
understand not having the sticks in it. But a lot of the people in our community work and the
easiest thing for them is to get on their rider mower, suck them up and put it out. We’re kind
of being directed by the people who are receiving our leaves as opposed to service to the
community, where what makes it easier for them. One of the greatest things we do here is we
pick up the sticks and we pick up the leaves.

MR. DRAGISH: |thought that too. | thought, how are you supposed to cut. But | think what
happens, come this time of year, say if | was to cut my yard and there was a minimal amount of
leaves, I’'m not going to put that out to the curb because there is a minimal amount of leaves in
there. I'm going to actually disregard that with the grass. Once you get your grass to a certain
point, | think what he’s saying is, once the majority of leaves come down, if you lift up your
blade, it doesn’t necessarily cut the grass short. You don’t need to cut the grass that much. It’s
just picking up the leaves. That way, there is a minimal amount of grass on the curb. | think
that’s what he’s trying to say.

ATTY. FORTUNATO: Or rake them.
KATHRYN YOUNG: Some people have pretty big yards.
ATTY. FORTUNATO: Blower.

KATHRYN YOUNG: Hundreds of trees.



10

MR. DRAGISH: | do too.

KATHRYN YOUNG: You can always mulch them up and put them in the garden. That’s all |
have.

MR. MORVAY: Thank you, Kathryn.

CHIEF OF POLICE: | just pulled up an email. The grant request was submitted to the State of
Ohio and we’re waiting on an answer, just like every other grant. They said we should have an
answer by October, end of October. I'll follow up with them at the end of the month. One
guestion that | got, | know the residents on Parkside Circle that wanted nothing to do with that
dog park, the pump track, are they going to want that there and what comes with that? That’s
my question. | don’t know if that’s been addressed.

KATHRYN YOUNG: We also had soccer for years and children.

CHIEF OF POLICE: Personally, I'm all for it but ....

KATHRYN YOUNG: It’s not like right next to them.

CHIEF OF POLICE: | will follow-up with Alex. He sent me that on September 15,

MR. MORVAY: Anybody else?

Under Recognition of Persons Desiring to Appear Before Council:

MR. MORVAY: Mrs. Bernat, has nobody listed but we’ll entertain anybody that wants to
address council. Hearing none, we’ll move on.

Under OLD BUSINESS, we have none.
Under NEW BUSINESS:
ITEM A: An Ordinance Authorizing the City Manager to Sign Contracts for Professional Services

with MS Consultants for the Extension of Sanitary Infrastructure to Red Gate Farm
Development (Phase 2 & 3).

MR. MORVAY: As per the provisions of Section 4.05 of the Charter of the City of Canfield, |
move that Council dispense with the requirement of two readings of the proposed Ordinance
and authorize adoption of the same upon its first reading.

MR. NEFF: Second.



11

ROLL CALL ON MOTION: 4 Votes-Yes
0 Votes-No
Motion passes.

MR. MORVAY: As per the provisions of Section 4.05 of the Charter of the City of Canfield, |
move that Council dispense with the requirement of a full reading of the proposed Ordinance
and authorize reading by title only.

MR. NACARATO: Second.

ROLL CALL ON MOTION: 4 Votes-Yes
0 Votes-No
Motion passes.

MR. NEFF: Mr. Chairman, | have an Ordinance Authorizing the City Manager to Sign Contracts
for Professional Services with MS Consultants for the Extension of Sanitary Infrastructure to
Red Gate Farm Development (Phase 2 & 3). We move for passage.

MR. DRAGISH: Second.
MR. MORVAY: Chief, could you explain to us this Ordinance and what we’re doing.

CHIEF OF POLICE: We’ve brought in our specialist, Steve Preston from MS Consultants. I'll
defer to Steve.

MR. STEVE PRESTON: Steve Preston, MS Consultants. What we’re doing here is, last year we
installed an 18” sewer on 224, that basically ran from the bike trail down to Palmyra and 224
intersection; were continuing that now. Basically, to get sanitary sewer all the way down to
Leffingwell. Phase 2 will be combination of a forced main and a pump station with some gravity
sewer. The purpose of phase 2 and the reason why we split this is, so that Dr. Awad and the
MALA Property can become usable sooner rather than later. Phase 3 will just pick up at the
southern part of Dr. Awads property and run a gravity sewer down to the corner of Leffingwell
and Palmyra. Both of these projects have been in planning for a long time. Both phases have
individual design loans through the Ohio EPA. They are zero percent loans over a 5-year term.
Once the construction starts, they can be rolled over into the construction loan and paid off
over a longer term. We’ve been planning it for a while. | did bring Craig Mulichak, he’s the
operations manager for MS and he’ll be the project manager over these projects. If you have
any specific technical questions, Craig will answer. But | wanted to give you guys an overview
from the city level of what we’re trying to do with Phase 2 and 3.

MR. MORVAY: Council questions?



12

MR. NEFF: | know that there were concerns if there was development to go in across from
MCCTC, would that effect water pressures in the delivery of adequate water supply to this
main? What that have to be a lot further engineering study.

MR. STEVE PRESTON: There would have to plans submitted and we would have to review
everything.

ATTY. FORTUNATO: This isn’t water.

MR. STEVE PRESTON: This isn’t water, this is sanitary.
MR. NEFF: Oh, okay.

MR. STEVE PRESTON: Specific to Red Gate.

ATTY. FORTUNATO: Not that capacity doesn’t matter when you’re talking about sanitary.
(laughter).

MR. NEFF: Thank you.

MR. MORVAY: Counselor, these two agreements, phase 2 and phase 3, and | kind of compared
that to what we did and | didn’t see much difference, so this must be like a standard contract.

ATTY. FORTUNATO: It’s a standard agreement. Mr. Preston is correct, we’ve been planning this
for a long time, to allow for development to occur.

MR. MORVAY: Residents questions? Hearing none.

ROLL CALL ON ORDINANCE: 4 Votes-Yes
0 Votes-No
Ordinance passes.
Ordinance 2022-49.

MR. MORVAY: At this time, I’'m going to ask Anthony to get us into Executive Session. When we
come out, we will not be taking any further action. If you want to stick around, that’s fine. If
not, that’s fine too.

ATTY. FORTUNATO: Mr. Morvay, if you state that the meeting will be adjourned when you
come back, then the Clerk doesn’t have to stick around.

MR. MORVAY: No. I'll document when we went in and came out and make sure that you get it.
We’'ll be adjourned.



MR. NACARATO: Mr. President, | have a Motion to adjourn into Executive Session pursuant to
Ohio Revised Code Section 121.22(g)(1) to consider the appointment or compensation for a
public employee. | move for passage.
MR. DRAGISH: Second.
ROLL CALL ON MOTION: 4 Votes-Yes
0 Votes-No
Motion passes.

Council adjourned into executive session at 6:10 p.m.

Council adjourned from executive session at 6:53pm and entered back into regular session at
6:58 pm.

Mr. Dragish made a motion to adjourn
Mr. Nacarato seconded the motion.

Council adjourned the regular meeting at 6:59pm.

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

ATTEST:

CLERK OF COUNCIL



14



	Agenda
	Ordinance Water Tank Maintenance
	Resolution Overbrook Storm Water
	Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Agreement
	Suez Presentation
	Minutes 10-19-2022

